ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE RESOQURCES STANDI NG COWM TTEE
January 28, 2002
1:06 p.m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Drew Scal zi, Co-Chair
Representative Hugh Fate, Vice Chair
Representative Joe G een
Representative Lesil MQiire
Representative Gary Stevens
Representative Beth Kerttul a

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Beverly Msek, Co-Chair
Representative M ke Chenault
Representative Mary Kapsner

COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 263
"An Act relating to water quality standards applicable to flow
t hrough hot springs pools.”

- MOVED CSHB 263(RES) QUT OF COW TTEE
PREVI QUS ACTI ON
BILL: HB 263

SHORT TI TLE: REGULATI ON OF HOT SPRI NGS WATER
SPONSOR( S): REPRESENTATI VE( S) FATE

Jrn-Date Jr n- Page Action

04/ 28/ 01 1310 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS

04/ 28/ 01 1310 (H RES

01/ 23/ 02 (H RES AT 1:00 PM CAPI TOL 124

01/ 23/ 02 (H Heard & Held
M NUTE( RES)

01/ 28/ 02 (H RES AT 1:00 PM CAPI TOL 124

W TNESS REG STER

JANI CE ADAIR, Director
Di vi sion of Environnmental Health

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -1- January 28, 2002



Depart ment of Environnmental Conservation (DEC)
555 Cordova Street

Anchor age, Al aska 99501

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 263.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 02-3, SIDE A
Number 0001

CO-CHAIR DREW SCALZI called the House Resources Standing
Committee neeting to order at 1:06 p.m Representatives Scal zi,
Fate, Geen, MQuire, Stevens, and Kerttula were present at the
call to order.

HB 263- REGULATI ON OF HOT SPRI NGS WATER

Number 0010

CO- CHAIR SCALZI announced that the first order of Dbusiness
before the committee would be HOUSE BILL NO 263, "An Act
relating to water quality standards applicable to flowthrough
hot springs pools.”

Number 0190

REPRESENTATI VE MCGUI RE noved to adopt the proposed commttee
substitute (CS) for HB 263, version 22-LS0985\C, Lauterbach,
1/25/02, as the working docunent. There being no objection,
Version C was before the committee.

Nunmber 0276

REPRESENTATI VE FATE, speaking as the sponsor of HB 263, thanked
Janice Adair from the Departnent of Environnental Conservation
(DEC) for working with the [commttee] and comng to an
agreenent on the bill. He said that she had sone real concerns
that he hoped Version C does neet. He indicated his
under st andi ng that DEC approved of the changes.

Number 0331
REPRESENTATI VE FATE noted that four changes were nade in Version
C. He indicated that "body of water" is a replacenent for the

original term "pool" because a pool could be a sw mm ng pool
for exanple. He said there were concerns that the "dangerous

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 2- January 28, 2002



| evel s of disease-causing pathogens” did not include the word

"chem cal s", which was added. He specified that the intent is
to protect the health of the people who are entering these
bodi es of water. He indicated that the term "geothermal water”

was added to line 11 for clarity.

REPRESENTATI VE FATE reported that these were the only
substantive changes. He said he thought that this was good
| egislation that wll help develop the rural areas and wll
provi de safety for those people who are using the [hot springs].

Nunber 0448

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA said that she really appreciates all of
the work done by [Representative Fate] and DEC She said that
she wanted to be sure that Version C clearly won't apply to
manmade concrete pools that contain hot springs [water], but
will apply to [natural] hot springs.

Number 0489

REPRESENTATI VE FATE responded that [Version C] purposely doesn't
deal with the material that the [hot springs] is nade of. He
suggested that research will show that alnost every hot spring

trickles out of the spring itself and is altered, whether it's
dug out by hand or [a material] such as concrete is added.

REPRESENTATI VE FATE explained that the intent is not to use a

hot springs as a swming pool; the intent of this bill is for
t he perceived nedicinal purposes as stated in [Version C or for
aesthetic reasons. He said there are sone regulations

concerning pools and hot springs that he had not enunerated in
[ Version (. He suggested that it is DECs [responsibility] to
enunerate the depth of a hot springs versus the depth of a
swi mm ng pool and so forth. He reiterated that the reason for

the clarification is so that this bill could not be m sconstrued
as pertaining to a swmmng pool; it's strictly for a hot
springs.

Nunber 0579

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA said that her question had been
answered; the changes have taken out the word "pool" and
[replaced] it with "body of water". She suggested that this
change would make it so the bill cannot apply strictly to a

manmade concrete pool that water is being put into.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 3- January 28, 2002



Nunmber 0610

REPRESENTATI VE FATE said that the [hot springs] could contain
gravel, cedar, wood, or concrete. He said [Version C] doesn't
apply to sw nm ng pools. He reiterated that [Version C] deals
with nmaking the water safe. He indicated that [alterations]
such as adding material [may affect the outcone of the water
testing]; if it is not safe, then it wll be [required] to be
made safe. He indicated that it mght require changing the
construction to neet the standards.

Nunmber 0649

REPRESENTATI VE STEVENS asked Ms. Adair if [Version C allows DEC
to do its job and protect public health.

Number 0680

JANICE ADAIR, Director, Division of Environnental Heal t h,
Department of Environnmental Conservation (DEC), testified via
t el econf erence. She informed the commttee that she had not
seen [Version C], but it does sound as if it follows exactly the
version that Representative Fate's staff had drafted and sent to
her. She said the changes are sufficient for DEC

Nunber 0727

REPRESENTATI VE MCGUI RE noved to report CS for HB 263, version
22-1.S0985\ C, Laut er bach, 1/ 25/ 02, out of commttee wth
i ndi vi dual recomendations and the acconpanying fiscal note.
There being no objection, CSHB 263(RES) was noved from the House
Resources Standing Committee.

ADJ OQURNVENT
Number 0783
There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Resources Standing Commttee neeting was adjourned at an
unspecified tine.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -4- January 28, 2002



